
Elena Sassower

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>

Wednesday, June22,2016 9:52 AM
Center for Judicial Accountability
Freedom of lnformation Request/Response: Legislative Commission on State-Local

Relations & Legislative Commission on Gov't Administration
Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf

June22,20L6

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for iudicial Accountability, lnc.

Post Office Box 8101
White Plains, NY 10602
cja@judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This isto acknowledge receiptof youremaildatedJune 9,2015 pursuanttothe Freedom of lnformation Law.

You are requesting miscellaneous information relating to the Legislative Commission on State-Local Relations
and Legislative Commission on Government Administration.

Please be advised after a search by numerous New York State Senate offices there are no documents / records
responsive to your request.

I have attached a copy of the Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public lnspection and Copying of Legislative
Records for your information.

Sincerely,

Francis W. Patience
Secretary of the Senate

(See attached file: Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf)

From: "Center for Judicial Accountability" <elena@judgewatch.org>
To: "SenateFoil"<foil@nysenate.gov>,

<marillr@assem bly.state.ny.us>
Date: 06/09l2OL6 09:55 AM
Subject:Records Request: Legislative Commission on State-Local

Relations & Legislative Commission on Gov't Administration



Attached is above-entitled records request of today's date. Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

914-421,-1,200

www.judgewatch.org


